

Curtis, Kara R @ AS - MID

From: Giselle Creeser <Giselle.Creeser@inmarsat.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 12:31 PM
To: Curtis, Kara R @ AS - MID
Subject: [EXT] RE: Requesting frequency coordination from Inmarsat

Dear Ms. Curtis,

With respect to your request for frequency coordination Inmarsat agrees with the proposed experimental use of 1530.75 MHz and 1656.875 MHz in Greenville TX until October 2020. However, we do not agree to the use of the proposed frequencies, 1640.575 MHz and 1545.95 MHz, as these operations could cause interference to Inmarsat services.

Giselle

Giselle Creeser
Director, Regulatory
M: 703.883.7444

Inmarsat Inc.
1101 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Suite 1200
Washington DC 20036